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To: 5120 . (EXER) IESETI @ minvws.n]

From: P 512651.26

Sent: Wed 1/13/2021 1:25:55 PM

Subject: FW: A question for leaming from Covid-19, building better health andbetter health care
Received: Wed 1/13/2021 1:25:56 PM

I

Ben ivm een eerdere connectie gekoppeld aan deze dialoog over lessen COVID-19 internationaal doorHieronder
een van de diverse respansen die langskomen.
Wellicht iets om nieuwe programmadirectie op te attenderen?

is internationaal motor van de beweging ‘what matters to you’ ipv ‘what’s the matter with you'. )

Groet,

ver: I BTN o - et

Verzonden: woensdag 13 januari 2021 11:25

Onderwerp: RE: A question for learning from Covid-19, building better health and better health care

Thanks for the connectio

Asays we have been working with a huge number of partners and stakeholders to share our learning regarding the
beneficial changes that have happened particularly in terms of innovation and collaboration.

We are building our repository of knowledge, evidence, case studies and more on the NHS Futures site which you are more than
welcome to join — please email nhs.net who will be able to give you access.

Finally we will be sharing our recommendations from the multi-agency review we commissioned into the learning from the
Pandemic — 80 stakeholder organisations were involved from health, care, voluntary sector, charities and patient voice groups; this
will be shared at our sharing event on 29" January which you are also welcome to join.

The offer to share back form your own work is very welcome and we also have a strong partnership with our research leaders here
in the UK on this work who are taking forward robust evaluation of innovations and further research into new ways of working next
year.

If you would like to set up a call to discuss further then that would be great andmvill liaise with you.

Best wishes,

5.1.2e
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“Beneficial Changes Network - from Covid-19 to a better outcome for all”

Sent: 12 January 2021 14:46
To: 51.2e ; 512 ®fhi.no> 5.1.2e
5.1.2e ? : e % e
5.1.2e

2 @SouthcentralFoundation.com> 5.1.2e
5.1.2e .scot.nhs.uk>; . CRI-CIIN @ questdquality.co.uk> 5.1.2e

I_! 512¢  [@lISIRT: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e Bril.se
‘ 5.1.2e @skr.se>;

5.1.2e @ kuleuven.be>;
@mgh.harvard.edu; : in. 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @fhi.no
5.1.2e @middlemore.co.nz>
5.1.2e @nhs.net
5.1.2e 5.1.2e Dstz.nl>; AR

Subject: RE: A question for learning from Covid-19, building better health and better health care

Hi 5.1.2e
| would like to introduce you tis the senior leader who oversees the capture of “beneficial changes”

from the Covid-19 response in the National Health Service in England. She has a network of hundreds of people who are learning
and sharing together and her team has curated a lot of knowledge.

I am sure that [EEEZ will be able to help you.

With best wishes

tror SR o o>
Sent: 11 January 2021 12:49

5.1.2e

(@nhs.nef 5.1.2e il. 5.1.2e

51.2¢ P il m 5.1.2e
5120 512 CTTINEE 512

5.1.2e

512e  [@RAAASF 5.1.2¢
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Dear friend and colleague

| have an interesting request for you. Could you please look into your network and see if you can find experiences developed
through the time of Covid-19 that would fit the following description.

Six municipalities in a region in Norway have decided to join resources in a project that seeks some answers to the following
question:

“Learning for the future — How can positive experiences done during the pandemic influence how we organize the health services
and how we deliver services in the future health and care service in the municipalities?”

The project has two intentions:
- Collect and systemize experiences
- Consider what to learn by the experiences for creating future health and care services

The method chosen for this project is a combination of qualitative and quantitative. There will also be done a literature search. If
you know of research or books/articles that would be of use, they would be very happy to get links. If you know of any person in
your network that would be the right person for this request, please forward this mail.

| strongly believe in the method Appreciative Inquiry and looking for the best experiences and learn from them. Thanks for helping
us to find a better tomorrow. Everyone responding to wiII get a shortlisted collection of the most promising experiences. If

you speak or understand Scandinavian, look to the original text in yellow below.

Any response can be sent directly to 5.1.2e @horten.kommune.no

Best regards

www.fhi.no

3 NIPH

Narwegian Institute of Public Health

www.wmty.world

Fra@horten.kommune.no>

Sendt: torsdag 7. januar 2021 13:15
T I o o>
Emne: Godt nytt ar
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This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please
inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.
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Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in
relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your
co—operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and
Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with

NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail




